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PID: ____________	Project Name: _____________________________________________________
Project Description: ____________________________________________________________________

The undersigned Proposer hereby certifies on behalf of itself and all contractors (at all tiers) that it will meet Buy America requirements in 23 CFR 635.410, using one of the following provisions:

_____ The product contains no steel or iron products manufactured outside the United States. To be considered domestic, all steel and iron used and all products manufactured from steel and iron must be produced in the United States and all manufacturing processes, including application of a coating, for these materials must occur in the United States. Coating includes all processes that protect or enhance the value of the material to which the coating is applied.  The Buy America process does not apply to this project. If there is ANY foreign steel or iron in your product you may not check this box.

_____ The product has minimal use of steel or iron products manufactured outside the United States. The Buy America regulation does “not prevent a minimal use of foreign steel and iron materials, if the cost of such materials used does not exceed one-tenth of one percent (0.1 percent) of the total contract cost or $2,500, whichever is greater.  For purposes of this paragraph, the cost is that shown to be the value of the steel and iron products as they are delivered to the project. If this minimal use clause applies to your project, then please provide documentation indicating that this requirement is being met. The Buy America process does not apply to your project. 

_____ The product has foreign steel or iron; a Buy America waiver is required.  ODOT may, but is not obligated to, seek a waiver of Buy America requirements if grounds for the waiver exist.  However, Proposer certifies that it will comply with the applicable Buy America requirements if a waiver of those requirements is not available or not pursued by the Department.  The waiver process can take time and the project may not move forward until a waiver is completed.

A false certification is a criminal act in violation of 18 USC 1001.  Should this Agreement be investigated, Proposer has the burden of proof to establish that it is in compliance.

Proposer: _____________________________________________________________________
Signature of Authorized Official: ___________________________________________________
Name of Authorized Official: ______________________________________________________
Title: _________________________________________________________________________
Date: _________________________________________________________________________
